Ratnagiri Education Society's R. P. Gogate College of Arts and Science and R. V. Jogalekar College of Commerce (Autonomous), Ratnagiri

Meeting of BoS in Rural Development

Date	Frid	Friday October 13, 2023		
Time	08.30 a.m.			
Venue	Dep	Department of Geography, Gogate Jogalekar College(Autonomous),		
	Rat	nagiri		
Mode	Hyt	Hybrid		
Lank		Attendance		l a:
Sr. No.	Name and type of the Member		Present mode	Signature
			Online / Offline	
1	Name: Prof. Dr. Surendra.C.Thakurdesai		Offline	784
	Head of the Department (Chairman)			
2	Name: Dr. Subhash A. Sawant		offline	Wife
	(VC nominee)			(0)
3	Name: Dr. Kiran Malshe		Offline	Da.
	(outside the parent university)		01111110	1
4	Name: Prof. Ketankumar Chaudhari		Offline	100000
	(outside the parent university)			Terra de
5	Name: Mr. Satish Ganesh Kamat		offline	Later him
	Representative from industry/corporate sector/ any			age ville
	other organisation	1		
6	Name: Durva Dinesh Oak		offline	Dok
	Alumnus			9.
7	Name: Mrs. Shravani I. Vibhute.		Offline	(Anibhute
	Department faculty member (1)			

Ratnagiri Education Society's R. P. Gogate College of Arts and Science and R. V. Jogalekar College of Commerce (Autonomous), Ratnagiri

Minutes of the Meeting of BoS in Rural Development

Agenda:	1. To approve the scheme of courses for BA Rural Development programme			
To an it measure	2. To consider and approve curriculum for all semester/sin 2023-24			
	3. To approve course wise teaching plan for the year 2023-24			
	4. To approve evaluation pattern			
	5. To approve the panel of examiners (Practicals / projects)			
	6. Any other item with the permission of the chair.			
Minutes:	The chairperson welcomed the participants present for the meeting. He also gave			
	information about the chronology of events related to autonomy and informed the			
	house about policy decisions taken by the college regarding adoption of syllabi,			
	credit structure, distribution of CIE and SEE marks and appointment of external			
	examiners.			
Item 1	To approve the scheme of courses for BA Rural Development programme			
	Explanation: The chairperson explained the structure of courses already shared			
	with the members for Semester I to VI, of which semester I and II is as per the			
	guidelines of NEP,2020 and requested the house to approve it.			
	Resolution: The course structure for B A Rural Development Semester I to VI is			
	approved.			
	Proponent: Prof S C Thakurdesai Seconder: Prin. Subhash Sawant			
Item 2	To approve the curriculum for Semester I to VI			
	Explanation: Mrs. Vibhute explained the curriculum proposed for Semester I and			
	II as per the credit structure approved by the Academic council under the NEP.			
	Then she informed that the curriculum already in place, approved by the			
	University of Mumbai is adopted for Semester III to VI. She informed that the			
	nature of Rural Development subject being field based practical component needs			
	to added to odd semesters also.			
	Resolution: The curriculum for B A Rural Development programme for			
	Semester I to VI is approved.			
	Proponent: Mrs. S I Vibhute Seconder: Dr. Kiran Malshe			
Item 3	To approve course wise teaching plan for the year 2023-24			
V	Explanation: Mrs Vibhute proposed the course wise teaching plan, along with			
	field component, for semester I to VI			
	Resolution: The teaching plan for theory as well as practical components of			
	courses belonging to semester I to VI is approved.			
	Proponent: Mrs. S I Vibhute Seconder: Mr. Satish Kamat			

Ratnagiri Education Society's R. P. Gogate College of Arts and Science and R. V. Jogalekar College of Commerce (Autonomous), Ratnagiri

Item 4	To approve evaluation with		
	To approve evaluation pattern		
	Explanation: The chairperson informed that the academic council has approved		
	00.40 scheme for SEE and CIE, respectively. The course wise details of		
	distribution of SEE was proposed before the house. It was proposed that the		
	submission of field visit reports shall be taken as part of CIE		
	Resolution: The scheme of evaluation for courses belonging to semester I to VI is approved.		
T: - 7	Proponent: Prof S C Thakurdesai Seconder: Dr. Ketankumar Choudhari		
Item 5	To approve the panel of examiners (Practicals / projects)		
	Explanation: It was proposed that examination in form of Viva-Voce shall be		
	taken by the approved examiner of the University of Mumbai in the subject or		
	equivalent, other than the in-house faculty teaching the subject for semester V		
	and vi.		
	Resolution: The house resolved that the SEE of semester V and VI shall be in		
	form of Viva-voce to be taken by the approved examiner in Rural Development		
	by the University of Mumbai or equivalent, other than the in-house faculty		
Iversely chaes	teaching the course.		
	Proponent: Mrs. S I Vibhute Seconder: Prin. Subhash Sawant		
Item 6	Any other matter with the permission of the Chair		
at IV of I sol	1) Prin. Subhash Sawant appreciated the increase in the weightage of practical		
	and expected that more innovations shall be introduced in due course of time.		
11.00 P 40.0	2) Prof. Dr. Ketankumar Choudhari suggected to include components like		
	Geographical Information System (GIS) and Participatory Rural Appraisal (PRA)		
	in coming years under NEP. He also proposed that G. II.		
	in coming years under NEP. He also proposed that College of Fisheries can help in teaching these components.		
and the last	3) Dr. Kiran Malshe assured to continue the cooperation in field visits and		
and their horse	accepted the request to add components made by the chairperson.		
of many history	The meeting concluded with the vote of thanks by the chairperson.		
	the voic of manks by the chairperson.		

(Chairperson, BoS)